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From: noreply@gurudigital.nz

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 9:04 am

To: haveyoursay

Subject: The Form 'Submission Form - Waitomo District Council draft 10YP 2021-2031 Consultation' was
submitted

F Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.

Website Form

Form Results

Full Name
Ruth Ellen Auliff-Leonard

Organisation
Phone

Address

T

Postcode

3944

Email

Requirements

| wish to speak to Council about my submission
No



Submission No. 002

Proposal
Option1
False

Option 2
True

My comment on this proposal

Option 2 Status Quo, for years rural people have paid far too much
for services we actually dont get or have limited access too. You
promised us reduced water costs and to make things even, now

What do you think about our plans for our projects and activities?
Wait to do water works at Benneydale until Te kuiti has their water
storage issues sorted. Unless there are repairs needed. Why waste
money on a project which may be scrapped or unsuitable because
of the new water regulations coming

What do you think about our plans for finances and rates?

OK still very high, maybe should open up more housing areas??
encourage more peple to move here, many would like to but land is
not available. Even at Benneydale we would like to see more land
allocated to the village sections.

Any other comments?





